L]
Udupi Kasaragod Transmission Limited, F-1, The Mira Corporate Suites, 1 & 2, Ishwar Nagar, | ////Ster'lte Power

Mathura Road, New Delhi — 110 065, India +91 11 4996 2200

UKTL/2020-2021/20200923/FD/ Date: 18.11.2021

To,

The Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Kundapur Forest Division
Kundapura, Karnataka

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 31.079 ha forest land for construction of 400 kV Quad D/C
Udupi - Kasargode Transmission Line vide Proposal No. FP/KA/TRANS/115396/2020,
dated 18.12.2020 - regarding submission of compliance of the query raised on 19.06.2021.

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above, this is to inform you that the joint survey in the forest area
has been completed with concerned Range Forest officers and revenue officers. As directed, the
boundary of the forest area has also been demarcated on ground by erecting cement concrete
pillars.

You are therefore requested to process Part-l1l1 of the forest diversion proposal and

forward to the CF Mangalore for further processing please.

Thanking You,
f Udupi - Kasargode Transmission Limited

Mob: +91 7908743457

Email: santosh.kumar@sterlite.com
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